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May 4, 2006

Robert Scheffel Wright

Young Van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Re: Docket No. 060367-EQ

Dear Mr. Wright:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for certification as a qualifying facility pursuant to
Rule 25-17.080, F.A.C., by Florida Biomass Energy Group, L.L.C., which was filed in this office on

May 2, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Ruth Nettles 0031~ =6

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Wednesday, May 03, 2006 8:36 AM

To: Ruth Netties

Subject: FW: New Docket - Petition for Certification as a Qualifying Facility

Ruth, please transier DNs. Thanks.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 4:33 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: New Docket - Petition for Certification as a Qualifying Facility

Kim,

DNs 01937-06, 02011-06, and 03345-06 have been moved from 060000 to 060367 in CMS. Please make sure the hard
copies get transferred to the correct docket file as well. Thank you!

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 4:14 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: New Docket - Petition for Certification as a Qualifying Facility

We also need to put 01937-06 in the new docket, though Cayce didn't specifically request it. All the proposed
handling and setup looks fine.

Thanks.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 3:59 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: New Docket - Petition for Certification as a Qualifying Facility
Hi Kay,

As you may remember, we received some information from the Suite (undocketed matter; DNs 02011-06 and 03345-
06). It indicated that if a docket were to be opened, that those dockets be moved to the new docket.

Today I received a petition for certification as a qualifying facility from Florida Biomass Energy Group, L.L.C. This is
what I'm proposing... what do you think?

Prog Mod: A, 13,a

OPR: ECR

Suffix: EQ

Utilities: Florida Biomass Energy Group, L.L.C.

Title: Petition for certification as a qualifying facility pursuant to Rule 25-17.080, F.A.C., by Florida Biomass Energy
Group, L.L.C.

5/3/2006
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Description: Florida Biomass Energy Group, L.L.C. [Florida Biomass] (Wright, Margulis) - Petition for certification
as a qualifying facility.

5/3/2006
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BLACK & VEATCH

., building ayworld of differencem

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

ENERGY WATER INFORMATION GOVERNMENT

11401 Lamar Avenue Black & Veatch Corporation
Overland Park, Kansas 66211 USA .
Tel: (913) 458-2000 =
5 =
Ms. Hong Wang Q;% —_
Florida Public Service Commission g:——;)“ =~
Bureau of Records o 2
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard L -
en
Y.

(850) 413-7118

Dear Ms. Wang;

I would like to be placed on the interested party mailing list for the following
Docket Numbers:

060367-EQ Petition for certification as a qualifying facility pursuant to Rule 25-
17.080, F.A.C., by Florida Biomass Energy Group, L.L.C.

My mailing address is:

Myron Rollins

Black & Veatch

11401 Lamar Avenue
Overland Park, KS 66211
(913) 458-7432

Very truly yours,
BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION

Myron Rollins
MRR/slI
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